

Skiers up Mt Blackmore triggered small wind slabs near the ridgelines. These slides were small, but could produce high consequences if triggered in steep terrain. Photo: C. Ronemus

Advisory Region Northern Gallatin

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Feb 22, 2018

Northern Gallatin, 2018-02-22